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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Joel Lowry <joel@lowryenvironmental.com>
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 4:26 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: LilyStream Water Solutions, LLC Bounds SWD Well No. 3 + LilyStream's Cancelling of Permit

Mr. McMillan, 
 
LilyStream Water Solutions, LLC is cancelling the initial C‐108 application for the Bound SWD #3. Thanks. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Joel Lowry  
 
 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 4:19 PM 
To: Joel Lowry <joel@lowryenvironmental.com> 
Subject: RE: LilyStream Water Solutions, LLC Bounds SWD Well No. 3 
 
Before the OCD will proceed with the revised LilyStream Water Solutions, LLC Bounds SWD Well No. 3 application, you 
must notify the OCD that you are cancelling your initial application 
 
 
Michael McMillan 
1220  South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
505‐476‐3448 
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us 
 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD  
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 11:34 AM 
To: joel@lowryenvironmental.com 
Subject: RE: LilyStream Water Solutions, LLC Bounds SWD Well No. 3 
 
I did not see that the BLM was notified. 
 
Therefore, your application is still in suspense until you provide proof of notice to them. 
 
Mike 
 
 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD  
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 12:21 PM 
To: 'joel@lowryenvironmental.com' <joel@lowryenvironmental.com> 
Subject: LilyStream Water Solutions, LLC Bounds SWD Well No. 3 
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Joel: 
Your application for the LilyStream Water Solutions, LLC Bounds SWD Well No. 3 was received April 24, 2019. 
However, your proof of mailing does not definitively show that the affected parties were mailed.   
 
You show that the affected parties were mailed an application, but there is no verification in terms of tracking number 
that they were actually mailed the application. 
Also, the green cards do not list the names of the affected parties. 
 
You must provide definitive proof that shows the affected parties received notification. 
 
Also, you must send an application to the BLM 
 
As a result, your application is suspended. 
 
Mike 
 
 
 
Michael McMillan 
1220  South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
505‐476‐3448 
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us 
 


